

# HOPEWELL MIDDLE SCHOOL

13060 COGBURN ROAD · MILTON, GA 30004 (470) 254-3240 FAX (470) 254-3250

Michael LeMoyne Principal

# **Hopewell Middle School Governance Council Summary of Actions**

Wednesday, August 9, 7:30 AM, Room F102

#### Member Attendance:

Mr. Michael LeMoyne, Principal	present	Mitch Haber, Appointed Staff	present
Ms. Chloe Combs, Teacher	present	Mr. Isaac Howard, Community Member	present
Mr. Matt Hill, Teacher	present	Sangeetha Sriganesha, Community Member	present
Ms. Lauren Corbett, Appointed Staff	present	Sean Stephens, Parent	present
Lacey Moore, Parent	present	Ms. Bridgit Motes, Parent	present

#### **Action Items:**

Motion	Time	By Whom	Second By	Voting Results
Meeting called to order	7:30 AM	M. LeMoyne		
Approve August Agenda	7:32 AM	B. Motes	M. Haber	Unanimous
Approve April Minutes	7:34 AM	M. Haber	S. Sriganesha	Unanimous
Elect Officers	7:55 AM	B. Motes	L. Moore	Unanimous
Assign Committee Membership	8:00 AM	S. Sriganesha	I. Howard	Unanimous
Approve Flex Fund purchases	8:05 AM	S. Sriganesha	I. Howard	Unanimous
Meeting adjourned	8:25 AM	B. Motes	I. Howard	Unanimous

## **Informational and Discussion Items:**

1. Informational Item: None

#### 2. Discussion Item: Principal's Update

- Our enrollment projection 1191 and we are slightly below that number, but there are some families that school already anticipated missing a few days.
- We technically have one ELA position vacant, but currently have a long-term sub who will
  move into a permanent position. School also has a teacher vacancy in our Severe and
  Profound SEC program. There are a couple of sec para positions open with candidates in
  mind.
- Our new schedule that includes advisement for 1<sup>st</sup> period which helps with late bus arrivals.
   This class is a great opportunity for community building. Student Success Skills lessons will take place during this time, along with teacher check ins and support for students to get organized by looking at assessment calendar and planning for upcoming due dates. Hopefully

# Home of the Mustangs

# HOPEWELL MIDDLE SCHOOL

 $13060\ COGBURN\ ROAD \cdot MILTON,\ GA\ 30004$ 

(470) 254-3240 FAX (470) 254-3250

Michael LeMoyne Principal

this class also helps students feel that they have an adult in the building that cares about them.

- Friday will be a fun day for Hopewell to review PRIDE expectations, participate in team building activities, and attend a pep rally during Connections classes.
- M. LeMoyne is looking for clarification from the district to see if we will receive safety funds that SGC would approve like previous years. In past years we received about \$50,000.
- Late in the 2022-2023 school year the teacher who was hired to fill the half Spanish and half French allocations for the 2023-2024 school year decided to take a position somewhere else. Administration worked to hire another teacher who met the same qualifications and ended up hiring a full time Spanish teacher.

### 3. Discussion Item: Meeting Schedule 23-24

• 2<sup>nd</sup> Wednesday each month at 7:30 am in F102. In October it will be the 3<sup>rd</sup> Wednesday due to a teacher workday on the 2<sup>nd</sup> Wednesday that month.

## 4. Discussion Item: Items for Next Meeting Agenda

- Approve Agenda
- Approve August Meeting Minutes
- Principal's Update
- Action Plan
- Public Comment